The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

| Lot #    | Exp. Date | Strength | <b>Bottle Count</b> | NDC            | Dates Distributed        |
|----------|-----------|----------|---------------------|----------------|--------------------------|
| 42614718 | 02/2021   | 5 mg     | 100 tablets         | 110555-0971-07 | 8/12/2019 -<br>9/16/2019 |
| 42617008 | 10/2021   | 15 mg    | 100 tablets         | 110555-0777-07 | 1/28/2020 -<br>5/04/2020 |
| 42617891 | 01/2022   | 20 mg    | 100 tablets         | 110555-0973-07 | 3/16/2020 -<br>3/30/2020 |

Teva Pharmaceuticals USA Inc. is recalling the above three lots of **Dextroamphetamine Saccharate, Amphetamine Aspartate, Dextroamphetamine Sulfate and Amphetamine Sulfate Tablets 5 mg, 15 mg, and 20 mg CII (Mixed Amphetamine Salts Product)** to the **RETAIL** level.

These recall lots were distributed under the **Teva Pharmaceuticals USA Inc.**, label. This recall is being initiated because some bottles within these lots may contain mixed strengths of this product.